From: Stewart McGarrity

Sent: 18 December 2007 13:35

To: Geoff Gilbert; Alastair Richards - TEL; Matthew Crosse; Steven Bell

Subject: FW: Infraco Contractual Risk Allocation Matrix

Attachments: 17021595_1_UKMATTERS(Infraco Risk Allocation Matrix December 2007).DOC;

17056249_1_UKMATTERS(Comparison of Infraco risk matrices 14.12.07 v
14.09.07).DOC

Guys,

All like drinking from a firehouse really — attached are the risk allocation matrices from DLA as provided to CEC with a
comparison to where they were in September.

CEC have already been told there is no major change in allocation to the public sector — please can we confirm
amongst ourselves this afternoon that this is correct. Should we be differentiating between risk which we anticipate
will be left with public sector at financial close and risk which exists due to the fact there is uncertainty re whether we
can turn “firm” commitments in the Infraco deal on the table into a contractual obligation at Financial Close?

Stewart

From: Hecht, Philip [mailto:Philip.Hecht@dlapiper.com]
Sent: 14 December 2007 12:02

To: Geoff Gilbert; Mark Hamill

Cc: Fitchie, Andrew

Subject: Infraco Contractual Risk Allocation Matrix

Geoff / Mark

Further to my conversation today with Mark, please find attached a clean version of the latest draft contractual risk
allocation matrix together with a comparison of the difference between this version and the September version.
Hopefully the comparison will allow tie's exercise in marking up its risk allocation matrix more manageable.

We plan to release this contractual risk allocation matrix to CEC today, and appreciate that you will be doing the same
with tie's version once you have marked it up. | think it would be sensible, not least from a cosmetic point of view, to
highlight to CEC material shifts in risk transfer rather than uncontroversial changes to detail, something that | am
aware that Mark has been doing this week. Much of the differences stem from more detailed negotiation and
refinement on the contractual terms during the past few months, rather than a major shift in risk allocation.

I hope this is useful for your purposes and feel free to get in touch if you require anything further on this.
Kind regards.
Phil

<< 17021595_1_UKMATTERS(Infraco Risk Allocation Matrix December 2007).DOC>> <<
17056249 _1_UKMATTERS(Comparison of Infraco risk matrices 14.12.07 v 14.09.07).DOC>>

Philip Hecht

Solicitor

DLA Piper Scotland LLP
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This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. DLA Piper is participating in the Lion's Den Challenge in aid
of the Prince's Trust, Scotland. Please visit www.atreefortwocities.com and support our project. The
contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be
disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is
received in error, please contact DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the
sender and the email address to which it has been sent and then delete it. Please note that neither DL A Piper
Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or
otherwise check this email and any attachments. DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership
registered in Scotland (registered number SO300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square,
Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. DLA Piper Scotland LLP
is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of DLA Piper, a global legal services
organisation, the members of which are separate and distinct legal entities. For further information, please
refer to www.dlapiper.com.
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